™

DANDEKAR

G. G.DANDEKAR MACHINE WORKS LTD.

Ref No.: GGD/Sec./2023/04/10 Built to Last
Date: 22 April 2023

BSE Scrip Code: 505250

To,

The Corporate Relationship Department
BSE Limited

1st Floor, P. J. Towers

Dalal Street, Fort,

Mumbai — 400 001

Subject: Intimation regarding loss of share certificate(s)
Dear Sir/Madam,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the Listing Regulations, this is to inform you that, below
mentioned share certificate has been reported as lost by shareholder of the Company.

Sr. Name of Shareholder Folio Share Distinctive No No of
No. No Certificate No Shares
1 | KANJI KALYANJI | K00252 390 2843641 - 900
TRADING AND 2844540

INVESTMENTS  PVT.
LTD.

Subject to the compliance of requirements and receipt of requisite documents, the Company shall
issue duplicate share certificate to the aforesaid shareholder.

You are requested to inform your broker members not to deal with the aforesaid share certificate
in any manner.

You are requested to take the same on your record.

Thanking You
Yours Sincerely,

For G. G. Dandekar Machine Works Limited

Ashwini Paranjape
Company Secretary
M. No. A42898

CIN :L70100MH1938PLC002869

Regd. Office & Factory :

B-211/1, MIDC Butibori Industrial Area,
Kinhi Village, Tah. Hingna,

Dist. Nagpur - 441122, Maharashtra
Tel. : (07103) 295109

Website : www.ggdandekar.com



cs@ggdandekar.com

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

13 April 2023 04:02
cs@ggdandekar.com

sandip.pawar@linkintime.co.in

Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

ID1140.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our

database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : G G Dandekar Machine Works Limited

Stop Folio Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Transfer No No. No. Shares
Date
12 Apr K00252 KANJI KALYANJI 390 2843641 - 900 Lost By
2023 TRADING AND 2844540 Holder
INVESTMENTS PVT
LTD
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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